ExIMNotices Public

From: Chris Robinson [crobinson@tliusa.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 12:00 PM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Cc: Wendy Lichtenberg; Daren Condrey

Subject: SAM-3057 - NRC Advance Notification

Attachments: PastedGraphic-1.tiff; ATT00003.htm; SAM-3057 - NRC Notice.pdf; ATT00004.htm

To: Mr. Robert Caldwell

Attached please find our Advanced Notification for an export shipment scheduled to depart USEC for the port
of Savannah, GA; ETA Busan, Korea April 3, 2013.

Best Regards,

Chris Robinson



Hearing Ildentifier: NSIRExportimport_EX
Email Number: 1985

Mail Envelope Properties (1C7BF767-650F-46B9-AE5F-9082B79598D2)

Subject: SAM-3057 - NRC Advance Notification
Sent Date: 1/31/2013 11:59:49 AM

Received Date: 1/31/2013 12:30:18 PM

From: Chris Robinson

Created By: crobinson@tliusa.com

Recipients:

"Wendy Lichtenberg" <wlichtenberg@tliusa.com>

Tracking Status: None

"Daren Condrey" <dcondrey@tliusa.com>

Tracking Status: None

"AdvanceNotifications Resource" <AdvanceNotifications.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: tliusa.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 232 1/31/2013 12:30:18 PM
PastedGraphic-1.tiff 18580

ATT00003.htm 712

SAM-3057 - NRC Notice.pdf 535199

ATTO00004.htm 269

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:
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Shipment Notification

Transport Logistics International, Inc.
8161 Maple Lawn Blvd., Suite 450
Fulton, MD 20759
Tel: (301) 421-4324
Fax: (301) 421-4326

Attention: Robert Caldwell, Chief

Fuel Cycle Security and Transportation Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
Director, Division of Nuclear Security

TLI Reference: SAM-3057
Export License No: XSNM3732
Date: January 31, 2013

Revision: 0

In accordance with the Convention on the Physical Protection of Nuclear Material and the NRC final rule of March 26, 2003,
Transport Logistics International hereby makes the following notification of upcoming Import shipment:

Shipper:

TLI Inc. for USEC
5600 Hobbs Rd.
Paducah, KY 42002
270-441-5679

Carrier (Ocean):

Hanjin Shipping
Garden City Terminal
2 North Main Street
Garden City, GA 31408
912-233-6414

Physical Description:
Max. Enrichment:
Gross Weight:

Net Weight:

U Weight:

U235 Weight:

Consignee:
KHNP (Yonggwang #5)

C/0O SAMDO Shipping Co.

3™ FL, Jeong Jin Bldg. 61-12
Nonhyeon 2 Dong, Kangnam-Gu
Seoul 135-012 Korea
+82-2-511-9390

Carrier (US Inland):

TLI Freight Services
2225 South 4™ Street
Paducah, KY 42003
412-951-3076

1 x 20’ Flatrack STC: 4 x 30B Cylinders/Overpacks of Enriched UF6

5%

11,372.9 kg
8,860.9 kg
5,988.892 kg
245.455 kg

Mode(s) of Transport: As Above.

Routes to be used: U.S. Inland Routing will be in accordance with 49 CFR 397.101

Transport Route: Unloading from TLI Freight Services at the port of Savannah, GA and transfer to the M/V HANJIN
SHANGHAI 0126W for delivery Busan, Korea.

Shipment Details:

ETD USEC - February 20, 2013
ETD Savannah, GA - February 27,2013
ETA Busan - April 3,2013

The shipper certifies that the necessary arrangements have been made for pick-up and delivery of the above material and that
the receiver has agreed to receive it. Both shipper and receiver have agreed to the shipment dates as specified.

Chris Robinson

Transportation Specialist

TLI * 8161 Maple Lawn Blvd. ¢ Suite 450  Fulton, MD 20759

Tel: (301) 421-4324 » Fax: (301) 421-4326 * E-mail: info@TLIUSA.COM * Web: http://www.tliusa.com
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